
 

Questions and Answers 
 

RFP#8404 Temporary Technical Support Staff 

 
 
 Question #1 

In Attachment A – Vendor Questionnaire and copy of the requested document, sufficient space is not given to 
provide the answer so can we use additional word documents 
 
Answer #1 
You may include up to three additional pages to provide the Attachment A – Vendor Questionnaire information. 

 
Question #2 
Per past RFP’s, can we respond with journeyman, experienced and expert level rates for each category?  
 

 Answer #2 
 Yes, that will be acceptable. 
 

Question #3 
2.2.1.2 Engineering Technician: the job description appears to cover 3 or 4 types of activities.  Drafting/CAD 
work, Admin/research/permitting etc. work, database/data collection/some programming, and CCTV/TV review 
process and policy decisions.   Separately each has a different market rate.  Do you want us to bid the average 
expected cost for each type or lump them into the one category? 
 

 Answer #3 
 Vendor(s) can provide a range of salaries. 
 

Question #4 
Does SASD require specific licenses/permits or certifications before a vendor can do business with them? 
 

 Answer #4 
 All requirements are included in the RFP. You will be required to provide insurance as stated and complete a 
 Payee Data Record, similar to a W-9. 
 
 Question #5 
 Any mandatory documents required for submission prior to the proposal deadline? 
 
 Answer #5 
 All requirements are included in the RFP. All required responses are listed on page 4. 
 
 Question #6 
 Any documents for notarizing? 
 
 Answer #6 
 No. 
 

 Question #7 
 What is SASD's annual spending for the last two years? 
 
 Answer #7 
 SASD does not have a set contract value. It will depend on the business needs, which can vary. 



 Question #8 
 Any set aside for this project? 
 
 Answer #8 
 No. 
 
 Question #9 
 Will you require the vendor to create a utilization plan for subcontractors? 
 
 Answer #9 
 SASD does not require a utilization plan. 
 
 Question #10 
 How many positions in each job classification do you expect to utilize on an annual basis? 
 
 Answer #10 
 It varies. 
 

 Question #11 
 How many vendors do you intend to award? 
 
 Answer #11 
 It will be based on the evaluation score results. 
 
 Question #12 
  Who are your current vendors? 
 
 Answer #12 
 Modis Engineering and Technology, RadGov, U IT Solutions. 
 
 Question #13 
 What are the markup and bill rates/pay rates of your current vendors? 
 
 Answer #13 
 It varies with the vendor. 
 
 Question #14 
 What is the estimated contract value? 
 
 Answer #14 
 SASD does not have a set contract value. It will depend on the business needs, which can vary. 
 
 Question #15 
 What are any challenges or pain points with the present contract vendors? 
 
 Answer #15 
 We are not aware of any. 
 
 Question #16 
 Why is this solicitation being put out to bid? 
 
 Answer #16 
 Our District Purchasing Policies and Procedures require us to send out a new proposal every five  years. 



 Question #17 
 Are pay/bill ranges allowed? 
 
 Answer #17 
 Yes. 
 
 Question #18 
 If multiple vendors are awarded, how are job tasks distributed? 
 
 Answer #18 
 SASD solicits resumes from the selected vendors, conducts interviews, and then decides whom to hire. 
 
 Question #19 
 Does SASD anticipate adding more job classifications over the life of the contract? 
 
 Answer #19 
 No. 
 
 Question #20 
 Are we allowed to re-type “Attachment A, Vendor Questionnaire” so that our complete response can be placed 
 under the question asked? 
 
 Answer #20 
 That is fine. 
 
 Question #21 
 Can you please also confirm if the vendor needs to submit live resumes along with their proposal? 
 
 Answer #21 

No, vendor(s) don’t have to submit resumes with a response to this RFP. 
 


